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1

Joanne Kerr

From: Alena Tracey
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 9:52 AM
To: Corro DES Min and DG
Subject: DG REGO - to ESR (cc QPWS&P) - direct action (with timeframe - 31 January)
Attachments: alena.tracey-des.qld.gov.au_18-01-2022_9-34-38.pdf

Action        :  Direct action 
Related records   :   
Other comments (if any)  :  ESR & QPWS&P ‐ please: 
          ‐  enquire with your teams re: making a submission 
          ‐  if yes, please follow the instructions provided in the Public Notice 
          ‐  if no, please place a comment in MECS   
 
 
***************************************************   
 
 
 
Hi ‐ this was in the mail bag in 1WS 
 
 
 
 
Alena Tracey 
Executive Director 
Office of the Director‐General 
Department of Environment and Science 
Level 38, 1 William Street, Brisbane Qld 4000 
 ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
E: alena.tracey@des.qld.gov.au 

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐Original Message‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au <Equitrac@qgaaad.qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 18 January 2022 9:36 AM 
To: Alena Tracey 
Subject: Capture and Send 
 
Scan:alena.tracey@des.qld.gov.auvia Capture and Send: 
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